
SCHEDULE A.

Al and singular that certain parcel or tract of land and premises,
situate, lying and being in t.-e city of Toronto, and township of York,
containinlg by admeasurement sixty-five acres of land, be the same 5
more or le>s, being composed of parts of Park lots Nos. 1 and 2, lying
and being on the west side of the- river Don, and butted and bounded
as follows :-Commencing where a post lias been plarted on the limit
between lots Nos. 2 and 3 at the distance ofseventy-five chains, ninety-
.three links, more or less, from the front of the first concession on a 10
course north sixteen degrees Vest, thence north seventy-four degrees
-îast, thirty chains and fifteen links, more or less into the miil dam,
thence north sixteen degrees east, two chains more or less, to where
a post lias been planted, thonce north seventy-four degrees east, eight
chains thirty-eight links more or less to the river Don, thence in a 15
northerly direction followingy the windings of the river to within eleven
-chains of the south side of the allowauce for road on the front of the
second concession, and to the eastern boundary of land belonging to
Francis Melville Cayley, Esq., thence south se'venty-four degrees west,
thirty chias more or less, to where a post lias been planted, marked 20
e. 1, No. ; thence south sixteen degrees cast, thirteen chains, thirty-one
links more or less, to the place of commencement, being the premises
convoyed or intended to be conveyed by one John Richard Nash and
ifis wife, to the Churchwardens of St. James' Churcli, Toronto, by in-
denture bearing date the first day of Augnst, A. D., 1844, and regis- 25
tered in the Registry Office of the county of York, on the twenty-
ninth day of March, A. D., 1847, and surveyed and laid out as a
eenetery, and thenceforth used for that purpose.

SCIIEDULE B.

Al and singular that certain parcel or tract of land and premises, 30
:situate and being in the city ot Toronto, containing by admeasure-
ment eight-tonths of an acre, be the saine more orless, being composed
of part of Park lot No. 2, in the first concession from the Bay, in the
township of York, and butted and bounded as follows, that is to say,commencing on the limit between Park lots Nos. 2 and 3, at the dis-
tance of forty-six chains more or less, (on a course north sixteen de-

;grees west) from Lot streel.; thence north sixteen degrecs west, four
chains more or less, to where a post lias been planted, thence north
seventy-fuur degrees east, two cains more or less, to where a post
lias been planted ; thence south sixteen degrees east, four chains, more 40
,or less, to Frank street, thence south seventy-four degrees west, two
chains, more orless, along Frank street to'the place of beginning,
being the premises conveyed or intended to be conveyed by one
William Henry Boulton, to the Ciurcivardens of St. James' Church,

-Toronto, by indenture béaring date the twenty second day of March, 45
A.D., 1847, and registered in the Registry office of the county of
York, on the twenty-ninth day of March, A. D., 1847, whereon tic
fiice3 appurtenant to the Cemetery, are erected.

SCHEDULE C. 50
Al and singular that certain piece or parcel of.land, being composed

or part of the Government Park Reserve, cast of tI said city of To-
ronto, and butted and bounded as follows:-Commencing or the
eastern 'imit of the reservation for road betwcen lot number three and 55said Government Park now called Parlianent Street, at the distance
of seven chains and sixty-six links froni Lot Street on the northern
limit of the reservation for rond in front of the said parcel of land on


